

HHP Mission Statement - CURRENT

The Health and Human Performance faculty are committed to contributing to their students' intellectual, economic, social, physical, and cultural development for success in employment, future studies, citizenship, and life in general. This mission will be accomplished by:

- offering HHP courses designed to promote critical thinking, academic honesty, creativity, leadership, as well as excellent writing and communication skills;
- promoting diversity, appreciation of all cultures, and respect for all persons;
- fostering a positive learning environment;
- expanding multiple delivery systems;
- serving the military community at Fort Campbell through complete academic programs;
- continually improving courses and programs, conducting research, and providing services that contribute significantly to the quality of life, learning, and workforce development needs of the community.

HHP Mission Statement – NEW VERSION 1

The Health and Human Performance faculty are committed to contributing to their students' intellectual, economic, social, physical, and cultural development for success in employment, future studies, citizenship, and life in general. Our educators are focused on skill readiness so all students regardless of background will be able to become successful. This mission will be accomplished by:

- offering HHP courses designed to promote critical thinking, academic honesty, creativity, leadership, as well as excellent writing and communication skills;
- promoting diversity, appreciation of all cultures, and respect for all persons;
- fostering a positive learning environment;
- providing both academic and practitioner experience through full-time, adjunct faculty and/or the use of experts through projects, guest lectures, and other means of involving students with current practitioners in the healthcare administration field; (needs work**)
- ~~expanding multiple delivery systems; (delete)~~
- ~~serving the military community at Fort Campbell through complete academic programs; (delete)~~
- providing a variety of programs to meet the needs of all HHP students.
- continually improving courses and programs, conducting research, and providing services that contribute significantly to the quality of life, learning, and workforce development needs of the community.

HHP Mission Statement – NEW VERSION 2

HHP faculty provide inclusive learning environments that foster critical thinking, creativity, innovation, and competency to meet the professional and wellness needs of all students.

Commented [KKA1]: Question verbiage

To facilitate or foster success

What does life in general mean?

Commented [KKA2]: Faculty

Commented [KKA3]: Is this really the intent that faculty are focused on skill readiness
Or faculty are focused on ensuring HHP students have the skills---

Commented [KKA4]: We promote academic honesty yes, but isn't this the expectain, I think of this as a disposition not a skill to be developed

Commented [KKA5]: Providing academic, practitioner, and clinical experiences

Should this say in health care, academic or other authentic settings.

Commented [KKA6]: At first glance-continually improving courses and programs could be its own bullet and why statement to follow... to ensure currency in curriculum/professional fields

Commented [KKA7]: I like this statement

Commented [KKA8]: Cliche

HHP Department Vision - CURRENT

The vision of the Department of Health and Human Performance is to promote a learning environment with students as they pursue knowledge, skills, and values in health and movement science for life and work society.

HHP Department Vision - NEW VERSION 1

HHP aspires to prepare competent professionals and leaders who impact wellness outcomes in the communities they serve.

HHP Department Vision - NEW VERSION 2

HHP aspires to be a regional leader in developing educated contributors, career-ready learners, and global citizens, and in generating meaningful, high-impact scholarship.

Commented [KKA9]: Who positively impact, health and wellness outcomes in the communities they serve...
I think I like this one more

Commented [KKA10]:
I don't like "developing educated contributors"

HHP aspires to be THE regional leader in developing Career ready learners,

We are a regional comprehensive- I disagree with global citizens

HHP Mission Statement - CURRENT

The Health and Human Performance faculty are committed to contributing to their students' intellectual, economic, social, physical, and cultural development for success in employment, future studies, citizenship, and life in general. This mission will be accomplished by:

- offering HHP courses designed to promote critical thinking, academic honesty, creativity, leadership, as well as excellent writing and communication skills;
- promoting diversity, appreciation of all cultures, and respect for all persons;
- fostering a positive learning environment;
- expanding multiple delivery systems;
- serving the military community at Fort Campbell through complete academic programs;
- continually improving courses and programs, conducting research, and providing services that contribute significantly to the quality of life, learning, and workforce development needs of the community.

HHP Mission Statement – NEW VERSION 1

The Health and Human Performance faculty are committed to contributing to their students' intellectual, economic, social, physical, and cultural development for success in employment, future studies, citizenship, and life in general. Our educators are focused on skill readiness so all students regardless of background will be able to become successful. This mission will be accomplished by:

- offering HHP courses designed to promote critical thinking, academic honesty, creativity, leadership, as well as excellent writing and communication skills;
- promoting diversity, appreciation of all cultures, and respect for all persons;
- fostering a positive learning environment;
- providing both academic and practitioner experience through full-time, adjunct faculty and/or the use of experts through projects, guest lectures, and other means of involving students with current practitioners in the healthcare administration field; (needs work**)
- ~~expanding multiple delivery systems; (delete)~~
- ~~serving the military community at Fort Campbell through complete academic programs; (delete)~~
- providing a variety of programs to meet the needs of all HHP students;
- continually improving courses and programs, conducting research, and providing services that contribute significantly to the quality of life, learning, and workforce development needs of the community.

Commented [LT1]: providing both academic and practitioner experience by employing full-time adjunct faculty and collaborating with industry experts on projects and/or guest lectures

Commented [LT2]: I am not sure about this. Maybe we combine the two bullet points?

providing a variety of programs to meet the needs of all HHP students to include, but not limited to, the military community at Ft. Campbell

I don't really like my version either.

HHP Mission Statement – NEW VERSION 2

HHP faculty provide inclusive learning environments that foster critical thinking, creativity, innovation, and competency to meet the professional and wellness needs of all students.

Commented [LT3]: I like that this is short and to the point. Is there a standard when writing a mission statement (e.g. do we need bullets)

HHP Department Vision - CURRENT

The vision of the Department of Health and Human Performance is to promote a learning environment with students as they pursue knowledge, skills, and values in health and movement science for life and work society.

HHP Department Vision - NEW VERSION 1

HHP aspires to prepare competent professionals and leaders who impact wellness outcomes in the communities they serve.

HHP Department Vision - NEW VERSION 2

HHP aspires to be a regional leader in developing educated contributors, career-ready learners, and global citizens, and in generating meaningful, high-impact scholarship.

Commented [LT4]: I like both, but the second version stands out more to me because of "regional leader" "contributors" "global citizens"

Other feedback

Shannon

I like short, concise versions of both. I prefer Mission Statement Version 2.

Another idea of the wording might be...creativity, innovation, and competency to empower students to reach their personal and professional potential.

For the vision statement, I like Version 1. I also like visions written in present-tense...for example: HHP prepares competent professionals...

Grayson

HHP faculty provide inclusive learning environments that foster critical thinking, creativity, innovation, and competency to meet all students' professional and wellness needs. ← likes version 2 of HHP statement mission

HHP aspires to prepare competent professionals and leaders who impact wellness outcomes in the communities they serve. ← likes version 1 of vision statement

Greg Moore

- likes mission statement version 2
- likes vision statement version 1